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DATE:  April 28,2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Eric Wooten, Public Utility Analyst 1, Office of Telecommunications b’%
Catherine Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Telecommunications C%
Kelley Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel o

RE: Docket No. 170045-TC — Request for approval of name change on PATS
Certificate No. 8646 from A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. to
A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies.

A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies Inc. has requested approval of a name change
on Pay Telephone Certificate No. 8646 to A.C.T. Advanced Communication Technologies. The
company stated that they have become a sole proprietorship. This name is on file with the
Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. Since this name change does not involve
a transfer of certificate, staff approves the name change and the docket should be closed in
accordance with Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED APR 28, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 04487-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




